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HIGHWAYS
AGENCY

Safe roads, reliable journeys, informed travellers

Our ref: CRS 711,366 2nd Floor
Your ref: Woodlands

Manton Lane
Bedford MK41 7LW

Direct Line:

Via email

9 October 2014

Dear

ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004
FLOODING AT BAR HILL

Thank you for your request for information following the Bar Hill Flood meeting on 17
September. Your request was received on 20 September and | am writing to confirm
that we have now completed our search for the information.

You ask ten questions and | respond as follows:

1.

Can you please identify your administrative responsibilities in regards to the flooding
in Bar Hill?

Please see the attached plan “Location Plan 1” which shows our administrative
responsibilities for the A14 trunk road near Bar Hill.

Can you identify the physical areas you are responsible for or own within Bar Hill?

Please see the attached plan “Location Plan 1” which shows our administrative
responsibilities at Bar Hill.

Can you provide all digital information (maps, reports, communiques et al) held
regarding the recent flood in Bar Hill?

We do not hold any information about it as the event occurred away from our area of
responsibility.

What is the likelihood of another flood in Bar Hill?
Unknown.
When was the last time the dykes, rivers, streams, balancing ponds, drainage

channels and surface water run off were examined/inspected according to your
records (if any exist)?
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We are not responsible for any of these 'assets within Bar Hill away from the A14
and we do not therefore hold any records.

6. When was the last time the dykes, rivers, drainage channels and surface water run
off were maintained or altered according to your records (if any exist)?

We are not responsible for any of these assets within Bar Hill away from the A14
and we do not therefore hold any records.

7. When were the Culvers in Bar Hill replaced by Cambridge County Council last and
what were their size?

Woe do not hold any information.

8. Can you provide and information or documents held in relation to the Culvers of Bar
Hill (such as reports, inspections et al)?

We do not hold any information.

9. Given that CambridgeShire County Council replaced the Culvers in Bar Hill do you
agree that Cambridgeshire County Council is responsibility for their maintenance
and future replacement?

We hold no information as to whether Cambridgeshire County Council has retained
responsibility or transferred the responsibility elsewhere.

10.Can you identify the areas in and around Dry Drayton that you may be responsible
for including the balancing ponds?

We are not responsible for any areas in and around Dry Drayton including the
balancing ponds.

If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me. Please remember to quote
the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request you may ask for an
internal review. Our internal review process is available at:
http://www.highways.gov.uk/foicomplaints

If you require a print copy, please phone the Highways Agency Information Line on
0300 123 5000; or e-mail ha_info@highways.gsi.gov.uk . You should contact me if you
wish to complain. '




If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5A

Yours sincerely

Business Management Team Leader
Network Delivery and Development (East)
Email:



